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From: Cruse & Associates
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: BL-16-00010 Harrell  Boundary Line Adjustment
Date: Friday, October 14, 2016 3:08:37 PM
Attachments: HARRELL AND SONS.pdf


Dusty - Attached is a preliminary copy of the final survey for the Harrell app. Please review with the
other departments and contact me back with any questions/revisions or notice to proceed and will
record for final review.
 
Thanks,
Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com


From: Dusty Pilkington
Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2016 2:04 PM
To: harrelleburg@charter.net
Cc: Cruse & Associates
Subject: BL-16-00010 Harrell Boundary Line Adjustment


It might help if I would remember to attach the files.
 
 
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 


Notice: All  email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.


message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14


No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2015.0.6201 / Virus Database: 4627/12732 - Release Date: 08/02/16



mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:harrelleburg@charter.net

mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

http://www.avg.com/



































